From: Whited, Jeffrey

To: Douglas Taylor

Subject: RE: RE: Offer of Consultation with the NRC Regarding Indiana’s request for an Agreement under Section 274 of
the Atomic Energy Act

Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:32:00 AM
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Good Morning Mr. Taylor,

Thank you for your quick response. | will be sure and let you know if the project scope changes.

Thank you,
Jeff Whitted
301-415-4090

From: Douglas Taylor <Douglas.Taylor@nhbp-nsn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Whited, Jeffrey <lJeffrey.Whited@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Offer of Consultation with the NRC Regarding Indiana’s request for an
Agreement under Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act

Greetings,

Ref: Offer of Consultation with the NRC Regarding Indiana’s request for an Agreement under Section
274 of the Atomic Energy Act

Thank you for including the Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi in your consultation
process. From the description of your proposed project, it does not appear as if any cultural or
religious concerns of the Tribe’s will be affected. We therefore have no objection to the project. Of
course, if the project scope is significantly changed or inadvertent findings are discovered during the
course of the project, please contact us for further consultation.

Very Respectfully
Douglas R. Taylor

Douglas R. Taylor | Tribal Historic Preservation Officer (THPO)
Pine Creek Indian Reservation

1301 T Drive S, Fulton, Ml 49052

0: 269-704-8347 | c: 269-419-9434 | f: 269-729-5920

Douglas.Taylor@nhbp-nsn.gov | www.nhbp-nsn.gov
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. This message has been prepared on resources owned by the
Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi located in the State of Michigan. It is subject to the Electronic Communications
Policy of Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi. This communication may contain confidential (including “protected
health information” as defined by HIPAA) or legally privileged information intended for the sole use of the designated
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recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies
of this communication and attachments without reading or saving them. If you are not the named addressee you are
notified that disclosing, disseminating, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this

information is strictly prohibited

From: Whited, Jeffrey <Jeffrey. Whited@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 11:10 AM

Cc: Douglas Taylor <Douglas.Taylor@nhbp-nsn.gov>

Subject: Offer of Consultation with the NRC Regarding Indiana’s request for an Agreement under
Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING - USE CAUTION #**

SUBJECT: Offer of Consultation with the NRC Regarding Indiana’s request for an
Agreement under Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act

Good Morning Chairperson Stuck,

Please see attached a letter offering the opportunity for the Nottawaseppi Huron Band of
the Potawatomi to consult with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) concerning
Indiana’s request for an Agreement under Section 274 of the Atomic Energy Act, in
accordance with the NRC'’s Tribal Policy Statement.

Should your Tribe be interested in consultation with the NRC on this matter, please contact
Ms. Maria Arribas-Colon, Branch Chief, Materials Safety and Tribal Liaison Branch at (301)

415-6026, or by email at Maria.Arribas-Colon@nrc.gov.

| can also be contacted at (301) 415-4090, or by email at Jeffrey.\Whited@nrc.gov, if you
have any questions or concerns.

You should also receive a physical copy of the attached letter in the mail.

Thank you and have a nice day,

Jeffrey Whited

Intergovernmental Liaison Project Manager
Materials Safety and Tribal Liaison Branch
Division of Materials Safety, Security, State

and Tribal Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301)415-4090
jeffrey.whited@nrc.gov
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